			U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
NRC Form 591			U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
1 - 1 -	SAFETYI	NSPECTION	DMB
1 LICENSEE		2 REGIONAL OFF	
SOONER TRICE SERVICES, INC.		United States Nuclean Danilation Co.	
PO. Box 126		United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region IV	
Hommy, OKLATIONA 74035		611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000	
, commy,		Arlingtonk	Texas 76011
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S		S. DATE OF INSPECTION
30-17803 189-01	35-19505	01	November 29,1989
Licensee			
The inspection was an examination of the activitie	s conducted under your lice	nse as they relate to ra	distion safety and to compliance with the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission's (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures			
and representative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows:			
1. Within the scope of this Inspection, no violations were observed.			
2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on			
those actions at this time.			
STATE AND ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPE			
3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.			
			was not properly posted to indicate the presence
of a			10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.42.
B. Containers located in			were not properly
labeled to indicate the presence of radio	active material, 10 CFR 20.	203(f)(1), or (f)(2).	
of sealed sources were not performed at the proper			
trequencies. 10 CFR			
D Records of			
10 CFR or License Condition Number			
E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11.			
No. 1 Paris Attended Declaration Francisco C. 2 K was an make a residence			
F. Reporte to the signs of OCCUPATIONAL RECLIRATION EXPOSURE FOR Z INDIVIDUAL WERE NOT made in accordance with 10 CFRZO, 401(A) In that NRC FORM-5 of the South State			
EQUIVALENTS did NOT CONTAIN the INDIVIDUALS SOCIAL SCURITY ANIMBER OF BURTH MATE			
EMPRORY TO 10 CFR 71.5 (49 CFR 173.475(i)), SURVEYS OF RATION CTIVE PACKAGES DINIT			
NOT BEEN PERFORMED TO CETERMINE THE SUPRIFICIENTS CATREDRY			
DICENTRARY to 10 CFR 71.5 (49 CFR 172.403) RADIONOTIVE PICKAGES ROLLTINELY			
How grated as public highways did not have todicactive labels affixed to the			
package.			
D. Contrary to 10CFR 71 5/49 (FR 172.20310)(V)) Shipping papers 11509			
for transporting adio ACTIVE MATERIALS did NOT MOVE HIE CORRECT 1. I TOR			
Experience to tock 39 13(d) the licenser for failed to complete			
THE REQUIRED SUMINI REVIEW FOR Z UNIVITUALS FOR THE DERIGHTERM AUG 19			
I hereby state the Within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above.			
This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2 201. No further response will be submitted unless required by the NRC. 8912180077 891129			
REGALICISO.			
1) 4 1 1303-01	PDC 1 // 3 0 89	Muda	1 asver 11/29/89
SIGNATURE - LICENSEE DATE SIGNATURE - NRC INSPECTOR DATE			